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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Anikka Lai SK <anikka.lai.sk@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2025 11:54 AM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: ESPL Claims Admin
Subject: LOD//TP - SNP8686T (BMW 318i) _ TP CLAIMS AGAINST SHC2403Y _ DOA: 21/11/2024
Attachments: SNP8686T - LOD.pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
  
Dear Yan, 
  
The repairs have been completed for SNP8686T. We submit the following claims with supporting documents for 
your perusal:- 
  

1. COR Invoice No. 50600518     $ 5,209.66 
2. Loss Of Use ($120 x 03 days)      $     320.00 
3. LTA/GIA Search Fees     $         2.18 
4. Admin Fees     $      350.00 
5. Letter Of Authorization     ATTACHED 
6. Discharge Voucher     ATTACHED 

Please pay to Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd       $  5,881.84 
  
We look forward to receiving your offer/Discharge Voucher soon.    
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards. 

 
 
Anikka Lai (Ms) 
Claim Assistant Manager | Body & Paint   
 

 
To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
 
27A Tanjong Penjuru, Singapore 609042 
Tel. +65 63310680 | DID +65 63310693 | Anikka.lai.sk@eurokars.com.sg 
 

                 
 
The contents of this email and attachments herein are strictly confidential. It may contain privileged information and is intended only for the use of the 
individual or entity to whom the email is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this message 
and then delete it from your system. Do not read, copy, use or circulate this communication. While every reasonable effort has been made to ensure that 
this communication has not been tampered with, <Business Entity> and its affiliates are not responsible for alterations made to the contents of this message 
without its express consent. Any individual or entity who communicates with us is taken to have accepted these risks. In providing personal data to us, you 
consent to us using it for the purposes set out in https://www.eurokarsgroup.com/data-protection/. 

 
 
 
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com> 
Sent: Friday, 24 January 2025 5:28 pm 
To: Manojj Baloo (Porsche) <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg> 
Cc: Edwin Alegre (Eurokars) <edwin.alegre@eurokars.com.sg>; Alvin Lee YP <alvin.lee.yp@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan 
ZL <jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Oh Hui Wen 
<huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid <faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-
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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Nur Aqilah Binte Abdul Rahim <aqilah.rahim@eurokars.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 2:55 PM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: ESPL Claims Admin; Anikka Lai SK
Subject: RE: [DV] RE: [OFFER] RE: LOD//TP - SNP8686T (BMW 318i) _ TP CLAIMS AGAINST SHC2403Y _ DOA: 21/11/2024
Attachments: SNP8686T - DV (SIGNED).pdf

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
Attached herewith is the endorsed DV. 
 
Please payable the sum of $5,509.84 to our bank account as follows:- 
 

BMW  

Beneficiary Name Eurokars Auto Pte Ltd   

Beneficiary Bank Name DBS BANK LTD 

Beneficiary Bank Account 072-662504-4 

Beneficiary Bank Address 
12 Marina Boulevard, DBS Asia Central, Marina Bay Financial Centre Tower 
3, Singapore 018982 

Bank Code 7171 

Branch Code 72 

Branch Name Raffles Place 

Bank Swift BIC Code DBSSSGSG 

Paynow UEN 198403740NBM1 

Email SGBMWARTeam@eurokars.com.sg 

 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best regards. 

 
  
Aqilah Rahim (Miss) 
Insurance Claims Officer | Body & Paint   
 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 
  
27A Tanjong Penjuru Singapore 609042 
Tel. +65 6331 0680 
  

                 
  
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
Sent: Monday, 3 March 2025 5:37 pm 
To: Anikka Lai SK <anikka.lai.sk@eurokars.com.sg> 
Cc: ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 
<chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [DV] RE: [OFFER] RE: LOD//TP - SNP8686T (BMW 318i) _ TP CLAIMS AGAINST SHC2403Y _ DOA: 21/11/2024  
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Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2025 10:11 AM
To: Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) *** LKK REF:  

CD/FCI24110505/Rua3 

Dear Yan  
  
Please proceed and offer as per below: 
  
COR - $5,209.66 
LOU - $240.00 - $360.00 ($80.00 - $120.00 X 3D) 
GIA/LTA fee - $2.00 
Total – $5,451.66 to $5,571.66 
  
  
Thank you  
  
𝑬𝑴𝑰𝑳𝒀 𝑻𝑨𝑵 
Motor Claims Dept. 
  
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
  
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.  
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
ConfidenƟality NoƟce:  
This e-mail is confidenƟal. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please delete 
the message and all copies from your system and noƟfy the sender immediately by return e-mail. 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Monday, 24 February 2025 2:39 pm 
To: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: [SEEK MANDATE] RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) *** LKK REF: 
CD/FCI24110505/Rua3  
  

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.  

  
Your ref: D24010275MFCT 
Our ref : CD/FCI24110505/Rua3 
  
Dear Sirs/Mdm, 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SHC2403Y(MS FCIL) AND SNP8686T(TP) ON 21/11/2024 
  
We refer to the above matter. 
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We are of the view that liability is not in our driver’s favour as insured follow too close and rear ended third party when 
turning out to main road from minor road. 
  
We seek your approval to offer repairer “EUROKARS AUTO PTE LTD" at $ 5,571.84(all-in). 
  
The summary is as follows: - 
   

Amount Claimed Amount Revised 
1. Cost of Repair  $      7,579.90 $ 5,209.66 ($4,779.50+9%GST) 

2. Loss of Use (3days x $120.00) $         360.00 $     360.00 (3DAYS X $120.00) 

3. GIA / LTA search fee $             2.18 $         2.18 
Total $     7,942.08 $ 5,571.84 

   
Surveyor recommended 3 days for repair. 
  
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal. 
Kindly note that this inspection report dated 23/01/2025 is only for mandate purpose. 
  
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction. 
  
  
  
  

Best Regards, 

Yan 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Email: yan@lkkauto.com| DID: 6841-6051 | fax: 6256-4315 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 3, 2024 6:55 PM 
To: Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <yan@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) *** LKK REF: CD/FCI24110505/Rua3  
  
Hi Emily, 
  
We refer to the above maƩer. 
  
Enclosed for your perusal is:  
•             TP esƟmated cost of repair  
•             Preliminary advice 
•             Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condiƟon 
  
Please note that our officer in charge is Yan. 
  
Cheers to a Wonderful Christmas and a Happy New Year 2025 ! 
  
Thank you. 

Best Regards, 

Mei Kwan | Admin  

Third Party Direct Settlement 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com  



3

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Betty Wong <BettyWong@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, November 25, 2024 2:34 PM 
To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Oh Hui Wen <huiwen.oh@eurokars.com.sg>; ESPL Claims Admin <claims.espl@eurokars.com.sg>; Jerome Tan ZL 
<jerome.tan.zl@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Yao Sheng <yaosheng.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Jason Wong 
<jason.wong@eurokars.com.sg>; Lee Jun Xian <junxian.lee@eurokars.com.sg>; Eric Paul Glorioso 
<eric.glorioso@eurokars.com.sg>; Manojj Baloo <manojj.baloo@porsche.com.sg>; Muhammad Nur Faiz Bin Sanat 
<faiz.sanat@porsche.com.sg>; Joseph Tee YS <joseph.tee.ys@eurokars.com.sg>; Ahmad Faisal Bin Hamid 
<faisal.hamid@eurokars.com.sg>; Jobi Thomas <jobi.thomas@eurokars.com.sg>; Vion Lim LS 
<vion.lim.ls@eurokars.com.sg>; Emily Tan Su Min <EmilyTan@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: NEW ASSIGNMENT (OUR REF: D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 ) 
  
Insured Vehicle No : SHC2403Y 
TP Vehicle No      : SNP8686T 
Claim No           : D24010275MFCT/CTPL/TPD 2 
Workshop Name      : EUROKARS GROUP 
Our Surveyor       : LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD 
InstrucƟons       : Direct SeƩlement 
(SUBJECTED TO QUANTUM TO BE AGREED) 
Created By         : BETTYWON 
Verified By        : EMILYTAN 
Approved By        : EMILYTAN 
  
  
  
This is a computer generated mail. Do not reply to this mail. 
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